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re: Notice pursuant to Articles 24 and 25 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,

2004, in respect of an application to the Agency for a waste licence by Fingal County Council

for a proposed landfill at Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin

“Dear Mr Howell

Thank you for your letter of 12th November received by the Agency on 17" November n reply to
the Agency’s notification of 17" October 2008, as referenced above.

I note the contents of your letter and am to advise that the Agency expects the additional
information to be submitted to the Agency no later than 31* January 2009.

Following receipt of the additional information the Agency will circulate it to all parties in the
manner as outlined in its letter of 17" October.

Yours sincerely

ot il

Patricg/f\lolan
Programme Manager

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use



